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MITCHELL I<. FRIEDLANDER, 
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DOCKET NO. 9318 

RESPONDENT DENNIS GAY'S FIRST SET OF LNTERROGATORTES 

Respondent Dennis Gay, by and througb. his undersigned counsel and pursuant to 1 6 CFR 

$3.35, hereby propoumds these Inte~mgatories, to which Complaint Counsel shall respond separately 

and sei-vice hereof. 

DEFINITIONS 

Notwithstanding any 

is intended to 



1. "FTC," "you," and "yo~lr" shall mean the Federal Trade Co~lunission, its employees, 

agents, attorneys, cons~~ltants, representatives, officers, and all other persons acting or purporting to 

act on its behalf. 

2. ccComnplaint" shall mean the administrative complaint issued by the Federal Trade 

Coinmission and any amendments to that Complaint, in the above-captioned matter. 

3. "Advertisements" shall mean the advertisements referenced in the Complaint. 

4. "Respondents" shall mean all Respondents, unless otherwise stated. 

5 .  "Mr. Gay" shall mean Respondent Dennis Gay. 

6. "Corporate Respondents" shall mean the following Respondents: Basic Research, 

LLC, A.G., Waterhouse, LLC, Klein-Becler, USA, LLC, Nutrasport, LLC, Sovage Dennalogic 

Laboratories, LLC, and BAN, LLC, both individually and collectively as defmed in the Complaint, 

incl~~ding all of their operations ~mder any trade names. 

7. "Advertising G~~ide" means the FTCYs publication titled "Dietary Supplements: An 

Advertising Guide for the Industry. 

8. The phrase "expertise of professionals in the relevant area" refers to the phrase 

"expertise of professionals in the relevant area" which appears onpage 9 of the FTC's Advertising 

Guide. 

9. "Requests for Admissions" shall mean the RESPONDENT DENNIS GAY'S FIRST 

SET OF REQUESTS FOR ADMISSIONS, which are served concun-ently herewith. 

10. The phrase "professionals in the relevant area" refers to the phrase ccprofessionals in 

the relevant area" which appeal-s on page 9 of the FTC's Advertising Guide. 



11. "Topical Fat Reduction Study" 



19. "Challenged Products" shall mean any ofthe products 



answered to the filllest extent possible and the reasons for the inability to answer fully shall be 

provided. If you object to any interrogatory on the grounds of relevance or overbreadth, you shall 

provide all responsive infoilnation that is concededlyrelevant to claims, defenses, orrequestedrelief 

in this proceeding. 

6.  This First Set of Interrogatories is continuing in character so as to require you to 

produce additional information promptly upon obtaining or discovering different, new or fbther 

infonnation before the close of discovery. 

7. If any requestedinfonnation is withheld based on any claim or privilege or otherwise, 

submit together with such claim for information that is withheld: (a) the specific subject matter; (b) 

the date of the infonnation; (c) the names, addresses, positions, and organizations of all authors and 

recipients of the information; and (d) the specific grounds for claiming that the infonnation is 

privileged or otherwise is withheld. If only part of the responsive information is privileged, all non- 

privileged portions of the information must be provided. 

8. The use of the singular includes the plural, and the plural includes the singular. 

9. The use of a verb in any tense shall be construed to include all other tenses. 

10. The spelling of a name shall be construed to include all similar variants of such name. 

INTERROGATORIES 

1. For each response to the Requests for Admissions that is other than an unqualified 

admission, identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support your denial or other 

response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has lcnowledge of such facts and identify 

each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 



2. State whether you contend that Mr. Gay had actual lcnowledge that any of the 

Advertisements contained a representation that was either false or misleading and, if so, state the 

following: 

a. Identify each and every such representation, including the specific 

advertisement in which such representation appears; 

b. Identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support any such 

contention or other response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has lcnowledge of 

such facts and identify each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

3. State whether you contend that Mr. Gay was recklessly indiarent to the tmth of any 

of the representations in the Advertisements or was aware that fiaud was highly probable and 

intentionally avoided the truth and, if so, state the following: 

a. Identify each such representation, including the specific advertisement in 

which the representation appears; and 

b. Identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support any such 

contention or other response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has knowledge of 

such facts and identify each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

4. State whether you contend that Mr. Gay participated directly in the dissemination of 

any of the Advertisements, and if so, state the following: 

a. Identify each such advertisement; and 

b. Identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to s~1ppo1-t any such 

contention or other response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has lcnowledge of 

such facts and identify each document evidencing, constih~ting m
14.864 11.625 0 0 11.375 290.63889 258.47971 Tm
5.0794T752Td
(a. )Tj
0 Tc 2.8723c 1.672w
 



5. State whether you contend that Mr. Gay had the authority to control the dissemination 

of any of the Advertisements, and if so, state the following: 

a. Identify each such advertisement; and 

b. Identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support any such 

contention or other response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has knowledge of 

such facts and identify each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise 



9. State whether you contend that the GREENWAY/BRAY/HEBER STUDIES do not 

provide a reasonable basis to substantiate the representation that Delmalin-APg, Cutting Gel, and 

Tummy Flattening Gel cause "rapid" and "visibly obvious" fat loss in the areas of the bodyto which 

they are applied, and if so, identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support your denial 

or other response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has knowledge of such facts and 

identify each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

10. State whether you contend that the GREENWAY/BRAY/HEBER STUDIES do not 

provide a reasonable basis to substantiate the representation that published, clinical testing proves 

that Cutting Gel and T~nnmy 



fact upon which you do or may rely to support your contention or other response, identify each 

person who witnessed or otherwise has knowledge of such facts and identify each document 

evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

13. State whether you contend that the Ephedrine Study does not provide a reasonable 

basis to substantiate the representation that, when ingested in the manner described inthe Ephedrine 

Study, a mixture of ephredrine and caffeine can cause a loss of weight of more than 20 lbs. in 

significantlyoverweight users, and if so, identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support 

your contention or other response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has knowledge 

of such facts and identify eachdocument evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

14. State whether you contend that the Ephedrine Study does not provide a reasonable 

basis to substantiate the representation that clinical testing proves that, when ingested in the manner 

described in the Ephedrine Study, a mixture of ephredrine and caffeine can a cause loss of weight 

of more than 20 pounds in significantly ovelweight users, and if so, identify each fact upon which 

you do or may rely to support your contention or other response, identify eachperson who witnessed 

or otherwise has laowledge of such facts and identify each document evidencing, constituting or 

otherwise relating to such facts. 

15. State whether you contend that weight losses of 50, 60, 



lcuowledge of such facts and identify each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating 

to such facts. 

16. State whether you contend that the Ephedrine Study does not provide a reasonable 

basis to substantiate the representation that Leptoprin can cause weight losses as muchas 50,60 or 

147 pounds, and if so, identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support your contention 

or other response, identify each person who witnessedor otherwise has knowledge of such facts and 

identify each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

17. State whether you contend that the Ephedrine Study does not provide a reasonable 

basis to substantiate the representation that clinical testing proves that Leptoprin can cause weight 

losses as much as 50,60 or 147 pounds, and if so, identify each fact upon which you do or mayrely 

to support your contention or other response, identify each person who witnessed or otherwise has 

lnowledge of such facts and identify each document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating 

to such facts. 

18. State whether you contend that the Topical Fat Reduction Study, Regional Fat Loss 

Study, GREEWAYIBRAYIHEBER PUBLISHED STUDIES, First Fiber Study, Second Fiber Study, 

or the Ephedrine Study provide a less reasonable basis to substantiate the Advertisements than the 

basis upon which Garvey relied to substantiate the advertisements in the Garvey case, and if so, 

identify each fact upon which you do or may rely to support your contention or other response, 

identify each person who witnessed or otheiwise has knowledge of such facts and identify each 

document evidencing, constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

19. State whether you contend that Mr. Gay's circumstances, actions, or inens rea 

regarding the Advertisements are distinguishable fi-om Garvey's circumstances, actions, or mens rea 



regarding the advertisements in the Gamey case such that Mr. Gay should be found to have violated 

either Section 5 or Section 12 of the Federal Trade Coimnission Act, and if so, identify each fact 

upon which you do or may rely to support your contention or other response, identify each person 

who witnessed or otherwise has lulowledge of such facts and identify each document evidencing, 

constituting or otherwise relating to such facts. 

20. Identify all documents and things that the FTC has considered, reviewed, or relied 

upon in evaluating Respondents' Advertisements. 

21. Identlfy all documents and things that the FTC has considered, reviewed, or relied 

upon in evaluating the Challenged Products. 

22. Identify all documents and things that the FTC has considered, reviewed, or relied 

upon in evaluating any of the substantiation or documents (e.g., GREENWAY/BRAY/HEBER 

PUBLISHED STUDIES) Respondents have provided in support of the Advertisements andor 

Challenged Products. 

23. Identify all persons with whom the FTC has comnunicated relating to any of the 

Advertiseinents, and the subject matter of any such communication. 

24. Identify all persons with whom the FTC has coimnunicated relating to any of the 

Challenged Products, and the subject matter of any such communication. 

25. Identify all persons with whom the FTC has comnunicated relating to any of the 

substantiation or documents (e.g., GREENWAY/BRAY/HEBER PUBLISHED STUDIES) 

Respondents have provided in support of the Advertisements andor Challenged Products, and the 

subject nlatter of any such communication. 



26. Identify all persons with whom the FTC has coimnunicated relating to any of the 

Respondents, and the subject inatter of any such coimnunication. 

27. Excluding the Respondents, identify 




